CITY OF HANAHAN - ADDENDUM NO. 1
EXTENSION OF BID DATE AND SOW CHANGE
TENNIS COURT RE-SURFACING - COH#-070517

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: KITTY FARIAS, PURCHASING AGENT
DATE: 07/20/2017

BID NO.: COH#-070517

BID TITLE: TENNIS COURT RE-SURFACING

Change in SOW materials and service:

1. All structural cracks are to be covered with Riteway.
2. All Net Post to be made plum and install two new nets.

PLEASE NOTE:

Bid date has been extended to: Friday, July 28, 2017 at 2:00 PM.

** Please sign the acknowledgement on page 2 and attach to bid submission. Failure to
acknowledge the Addendum may subject the Contractor to disqualification.

END ADDENDUM NO. 1




CITY OF HANAHAN - ADDNEDUM NO. 1
EXTENSION OF BID DATE AND SOW CHANGE
TENNIS COURT RE-SURFACING - COH#-070517

The Bidder/Offeror acknowledges the Addendum and it has been received and incorporated into
the Bid:

Addendum No. 1

Dated , Signature

Respectfully submitted by:

(FIRM NAME)
Signature:

Representative Name:

Title:

Address:

Date:

Telephone No:

Fax Number:

Email:
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